ADDENDUM 1
FORMAL BID 2023-044

KITSAP COUNTY HOUSE DEMOLITION
TO: All Respondents
FROM: Glen McNeill
CLOSING DATE: October 24, 2023, at 2:00PM
REF NO.: 2023-044 Kitsap County House Demolition

DATE: 10/10/2023

The purpose of this Addendum is to answer the following questions for the above referenced
RFP.

1. What are the requirements for disposal of lvy or Brush from the different sites? Or can it be left
in place? I'm not exactly sure as to which demolition project is being referred to here, but all
brush/ lvy that needs to be removed to meet the requirements of the scope of work should be
removed from the site and properly disposed of.

2. Some power lines are still connected to the houses, but the meters have been removed. Are
these lines live? Power to the buildings identified for demolition have had the power cut off at
the meter. Any additional power (lines) the contractor should reach out to PSE to verify
additional information prior to commencing work.

3. What is the estimated timeline for Notice to Proceed? The notice to proceed will be awarded
after all bids have been received and have been reviewed by Parks staff to determine the
associated costs for each demolition project.



